Addendum #3
Issued 12/10/09
FIDM RFP-SM-071I0200012
Pre-Bid Vendor Questions and Answers from 11/18/2009

	Q #
	RFP Section
	Question
	Answer

	1
	1.011 Project Request


	“This project request / Request for Proposal (RFP) is to solicit bids to implement a Financial Institution Data Matching (FIDM) Alliance program through 2015 (this date may vary by state) to conduct data matching between state child support enforcement agencies and financial institutions.   See Exhibit 1, for Current FIDM Alliance Information Statistics.”
Define Implement given the incumbent?
	In 2000, the FIDM alliance solicited bids for the service of Data Matching. We did not seek a program to be owned by the alliance states at the conclusion of the contract. 

We are not turning over any proprietary programs to the awarded vendor.

While no proprietary software will be turned over, there are 2 situations that vendors should be aware of. 
1) The State of Maryland modified their contract with the current vendor on 8/27/09 to create a module to produce lien’s by IV-D staff and transmit electronically to the vendor for mailing. This is owned by the State of Maryland, and will be made available to the Contractor to use during the course of the contract.   This provides an optional service that included development of a website that was paid for by the State of Maryland that  identify, using the state's criteria, financial accounts of obligors that are eligible for filing a lien and provide a means to permit the State to select and approve identified financial accounts on which a lien will be filed. 
2) The State of Texas owns the code for the program related to the FIDM alliance (AEI Product). Should other States within the alliance wish to customize the program for their use, the State of Texas has generously agreed to share the code with member states. States desiring to customize the program for their use will negotiate with the FIDM contractor an equitable compensation program for such work.

	2
	Task 2,

Pg 16


	How many people are in the call center now?

Where is the call center currently located?
	The call center currently consists of 4-8 people.
The Call center is currently in Lansing. The Alliance requires that the call center be located in the United States.

Call Center Staff shall be fully trained prior to any transition’s taking place. The team shall be skilled to the level of answering any question that relates to data matching and the FIDM program both on a State and Federal level.

	3
	General
	Would you provide us the current hardware, software configuration?
	There is a national standardized protocol which is provided at the link below (this identifies the format which all FIDM processors are using nationally).

http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/stsys/automation/FIDM_Guide.doc 



	4
	3h) Alliance to Alliance – Pricing

	a) What if not all 18 States agree to an Alliance to Alliance match (for example only 15 states), is it still the same price?

b) What if the number of States falls down to 10 states (or similar low number)? 


	a) The total rate charged to the Alliance will not vary based on the number of participating states. The states will divide the total, by the number of participating states to determine the per state cost and pay the invoice.

b) For example, if the alliance to alliance is $4,000, and there 10 participating states, the amount per state would be $400 per occurrence, vs. the cost for the ten participating states to be billed through the traditional $250 per “non-alliance state”. In all situations such as this where the traditional calculation is lower than the “Alliance to Alliance” cost, the state shall be billed the lower of the two.



	5
	General
	Are items developed uniquely for the alliance part of the public domain?

Was the web application built using public money or funds?
	Public funds were used to fund the matching services provided through the existing contract. However, the Alliance states did not purchase application development through this contract (including the websites). An example has been provided below:

See attached link to the current public Michigan FIDM website provided for financial institutions. Contractor will be required to develop similar websites for each Alliance state.

http://fidm.statedatamatch.com/FinancialInstitutions/FI_MI.aspx
The awarded vendor will be required to develop secure websites for the use of the IV-D staff as well as the FI component. 



	6
	6c
	How often are we expecting to do the alliance calls?
	Monthly.

	7
	TASK 1 – INITIAL OUTREACH to FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS (FIs) 

a. Outreach to existing FIs
	Do you expect variation in project plans from State to State that would impact price?
	The number of resources and the actual plan will vary, however the unit pricing will not change from State to State unless specifically indicated in the cost table.

	8
	General
	Bidder response box: If one of the State does something different (t’s and c’s or other State specific attachment) should we describe how this will be done differently for those States that required a different approach?
	Vendors shall respond in the bidder response box commonly for all alliance states and common issues. If there is a unique requirement for a particular state, this should be addressed separately from the common approach provided.

For example if you have a plan to fulfill the need to pay financial institutions on behalf of the State, and how you address that. This will be unique to those States having this requirement.



Questions and Answers (Set 1 – Due 12/1/2009)

	Q#
	RFP Reference
	Vendor Question
	Alliance Response

	9
	Page 3,

Bidder Proposal Checklist
	It states in the Bidder Proposal Checklist that:  "Bidders shall provide thorough responses to each section that indicates a Bidder Response is required."

 Can we assume the only sections that are considered "required" are ones that have the Bidder Response box in the section?


	Bidders can assume that the only sections in Article 1 that require a bidder response are those sections that contain a Bidder Response box.

Bidders may insert additional response boxes throughout Article 1 if they wish to respond to a specific section that does not currently contain a bidder response box. 

	10
	Page 3,
Bidder Proposal Checklist
	RFP requires “all pages numbered sequentially on the bottom of the page”. 

Will it be acceptable to number sequentially within Articles, rather than sequentially from first page to last page? So Article 1  would be numbered Article 1, p1, Article 1, p2, Article 1, p3, etc.  Article 2 starts over at page 1 again: Article 2, p1, Article 2, p2, Article 2, etc.


	This is acceptable.

	11
	1.031.A,
Contractor Staff
	Section 1.031.A states that the Contractor will provide resumes for staff, including subcontractors, who will be assigned to the Contract, indicating the duties/responsibilities and qualifications of such personnel, and stating the amount of time each will be assigned to the project. 

Is this requirement for key personnel only or all personnel?


	This requirement is for all key personnel identified by the Alliance in the RFP, and any staff identified by the bidder as Key Personnel.

	12
	1.031.B.4,
Additional Security and Background Check Requirements
	Section 1.031.B.4 states that proposed Contractor personnel will be required to complete and submit an R1-8 Fingerprint Card for the National Crime Information Center Finger Prints, if required by project.  

Is this a requirement? 

Do we just need to submit the fingerprint card or do the fingerprints need to be processed?


	This requirement is specific to Michigan. All the State of Michigan requires is the fingerprint card.

	13
	1.041.d.1,
Project Plan Management
	1.041.d.1 States that the Vendor’s staffing table with names and title of personnel assigned to the project must be submitted within 30 days of the award.  This must be in agreement with staffing of accepted proposal.  Necessary substitutions due to change of employment status and other unforeseen circumstances may only be made with prior approval of the State.  

Does this refer only to key personnel or all personnel? 
	This only refers to Key Personnel.

	14
	1.022 Task 4 items a-d,

pages 20-22
	There are several pages of requirements under Task 4 that do not have Bidder Response boxes.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide responses to these items.
	See Response to Question #9.

	15
	1.022 Task 6, 
pages 23-24
	There are a number of requirements associated with Task 6 but there is no Bidder Response box associated with this Task.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide a response to these requirements.
	See Response to Question #9.

	16
	1.032,
page 29
	There is no Bidder Response box associated with this requirement.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide a response to this requirement.
	See Response to Question #9.

	17
	1.04,

page 29
	There is no Bidder Response box associated with this requirement.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide a response to this requirement.
	See Response to Question #9.

	18
	1.050,

page 31
	There is no Bidder Response box associated with these requirements.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide a response to these requirements.
	See Response to Question #9.

	19
	1.070,

pages 32-35
	There is no Bidder Response box associated with these requirements.  Please clarify whether bidders are expected to provide a response to these requirements.
	See Response to Question #9.

	20
	Exhibit 1; Part 1,
page 82
	There is no data or estimated cost for 2009 regarding the State of New York.  Please provide this information.
	This information is now included within Attachment #14.4 (see New  York Informatix Agreement)

	21
	Exhibit 2,

page 83
	Please provide annual help desk call volume data, including total calls, average talk time, and other related information as available.
	The call volume for the prior 22 months was 8,023 (This included New York, which accounted for 895 of that total).  New York currently has a separate hotline, but will be included in the Alliance for the next 5 years.
The average talk time is approximately 3 minutes. 

	22
	1.022 Task 1,

page 14
	With regard to Task 1, in signing up FIs to participate in the FIDM program, is Contractor responsible for negotiating FIDM agreements with each FI?
	The Contractor will not negotiate the agreements, but rather will present the outreach packet in a professional fashion and pursuant to instructions by the client State.

The Contractor may be required to execute the agreements on behalf of the IV-D agency.  The RFP addresses at which point the State takes over communication with the FI in non-compliant cases.

	23
	1.022 Task 3,

pages 16-17
	With regard to Task 3, "The contractor will receive account records and quarterly updates from financial institutions".  

Will contractor receive quarterly updates from FIs at the same time each quarter, or will FIs send it in on their own timing as long as it is quarterly?
	On a national basis, all quarters are consistent and are chronological (ie: Jan-Mar, April-Jun, etc). 

All FI’s must submit quarterly. 

Most states allow the FI the discretion to choose which week within a quarter they submit the file. Once the cycle is determined it stays consistent.

	24
	1.022 Task 3B,

page 17
	With regard to Task 3B Transmission - "The media and transmission options which are accepted include, but are not limited to, the following:  

· Cartridge -3480/3490 and EBCDID and ASCII; 

· Tape reel; CDs; 

· DAT - 4mm and 8mm; 

· File Transfer Protocol (FTP);

· internet; and paper...."   

Due to data security concerns, if contractor will only support electronic transfers of data, will it be disqualified/excluded from consideration?
	Bidders must understand that some states are obligated to accommodate FI’s without challenge. Whatever method the financial institution decides to transmit the file, our contractor must be able to accommodate. The information provided in the Excel Summary pricing spreadsheet provides the number of FI’s that transmit paper. Regardless of the method, security must not be compromised in any way.

Bidders that are unable to accommodate all forms of transmission will not be considered for award.
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